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TO:       Mayor Linda Gorton 

FROM:      Jason G. Wells, Fire Chief 

DATE:        01/21/2026 

SUBJECT: MOU between God’s Pantry and LFUCG Division of Fire and EMS Community        

Paramedicine 

___________________________________________________________________________ 

The Division of Fire and Emergency Services requests authorization to enter a Memorandum of 
Understanding with God’s Pantry Food Bank to establish a collaborative partnership that 
supports the distribution of emergency food assistance and improves food security for eligible 
community members served through LFUCG programs. 

Department needs this action completed because:  

Department needs this action completed because this Memorandum of Understanding allows 
the Division of Fire and Emergency Services Community Paramedicine program to address 
food insecurity as a social determinant of health by providing timely, no-cost emergency food 
assistance to eligible community members, while ensuring proper screening, accountability, and 
coordination with a trusted community partner. 

What is the cost in this budget year and future budget years? 

 The cost for this FY is: There is no cost to LFUCG 

The cost for future FY is: There is no cost to LFUCG 

Are the funds budgeted?  No impact on the budget 

File Number: 

If a contract, please indicate the cancelation clause. 

This Memorandum of Understanding may be terminated by either party with written notice at 
any time.  

Director/Commissioner: Wells/Armstrong 


